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Welcome to Snow College’s Emergency Medical Technician Certificate! Snow College’s EMT 
program prepares you for certification through the National Registry of Emergency Medical 
Technicians (NREMT) and the Utah Department of Health and Human Services Office of 
Emergency Medical Services and Preparedness. Snow College is accredited by the Northwest 
Commission on Colleges and Universities (NWCCU).  

Because emergency medical technicians require licensure, it is recommended that all students are 
familiar with the requirements posted on the Utah Department of Health and Human Services 
Office of Emergency Medical Services and Preparedness website or similar agencies within the 
state of interest. 

There are four different levels of testing offered through NREMT: EMR, EMT, AEMT, and 
Paramedic. As part of these exams, there are two portions: Cognitive and Psychomotor. Snow 
College recommends that you complete both exam types to maintain eligibility for licensure 
across state boundaries.  

Utah is a member of the EMS Compact. Member states of this compact allow personnel to 
practice across state lines. It is your responsibility to apply for licensure in compact member 
states.    

Applicants should have a valid, current NREMT certification. 

Each state has set their own standards for licensure that are independent of graduating from 
Snow College. States may require additional course work or professional training. Below is 
contact information for licensing boards for US States and Territories. Snow College does not 
monitor the licensing requirements for non-US States and Territories. More information about 
Out-of-State Licensure can be found on the Snow College Out-of-State Licensure webpage. 

This disclaimer is a good-faith effort of Snow College to help you understand licensure 
requirements across different states. We will do our part to regularly update this information, but 
it is suggested that all students become familiar with requirements in the state where they live or 
seek to practice. Individual states may require fingerprinting, disclosure of past criminal records, 
extra fees for licensure, or items not addressed in this document.  

https://snow.edu/academics/tech-ed/emergency-medical-technician.html
https://www.nremt.org/
https://www.nremt.org/
https://bemsp.utah.gov/ems-personnel-licensure/
https://bemsp.utah.gov/ems-personnel-licensure/
https://www.nwccu.org/
https://www.nwccu.org/
https://bemsp.utah.gov/ems-personnel-licensure/
https://bemsp.utah.gov/ems-personnel-licensure/
https://www.emscompact.gov/
https://snow.edu/offices/tlc/out-of-state-authorizations.html


For more information, contact the Emergency Medical Technician Department at 435-893-2203 
or the Director of the Teaching and Learning Center (who serves as the NC-SARA liaison for 
Snow College) at 435-283-7340. 

  



State Licensing Information 
STATE OR 
TERRITORY 

LICENSURE NOTES 

Alabama Snow Statement: Meets educational requirements for licensure. 
Alabama is an EMS Compact state. 
Website: Alabama Office of Emergency Medical Services (OEMS) 
Phone: 334-290-3088 
Email: Digital Submission 

Alaska Snow Statement: Meets educational requirements for licensure. 
Alaska is not an EMS Compact state. 
Website: Alaska Department of Health 
Phone: 907-465-3140 
Email: emsinfo@alaska.gov 

Arizona Snow Statement: Meets educational requirements for licensure. 
Arizona is not an EMS Compact state. 
Website: Arizona Department of Health Services 
Phone: 602-364-3150 or 800-200-8523 
Email:  

Arkansas Snow Statement: Meets educational requirements for licensure. 
Arkansas is not an EMS Compact state. 
Website: Arkansas Emergency Medical Services 
Phone: 501-661-2262 
Email: ADHEMS@arkansas.gov  

California Snow Statement: Meets educational requirements for licensure. 
California is not an EMS Compact state.   
Website: California Emergency Medical Services Authority 
Phone: 916-322-4336 
Email: externalaffairs@emsa.ca.gov 

Colorado Snow Statement: Meets the education requirements for licensure. 
Colorado is EMS Compact state.  
Website: Colorado Emergency Medical and Trauma Services (EMTS) 
Branch 
Phone: 303-691-4932 
Email: cdphe.emtcert@state.co.us 

Connecticut Snow Statement: Meets the education requirements for licensure. 
Connecticut is not EMS Compact state.  
Website: Connecticut Office of Emergency Medical Services 
Phone: 860-509-7975 
Email: dph.oems@ct.gov 

Delaware Snow Statement: Meets the educational requirements for licensure. 
Delaware is an EMS Compact state.  
Website: Delaware Office of Emergency Medical Services 
Phone: 302-223-1350 
Email: fire.commission@delaware.gov 

District of Columbia Snow Statement: Meets the educational requirements for licensure. 
The District of Columbia is not an EMS Compact district.  

https://www.alabamapublichealth.gov/ems/licensure.html
https://www.alabamapublichealth.gov/ems/contact.html
https://health.alaska.gov/dph/Emergency/Pages/ems/training/default.aspx
mailto:emsinfo@alaska.gov
https://www.azdhs.gov/preparedness/emergency-medical-services-trauma-system/index.php#emct-certification
https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/emergency-medical-services
mailto:ADHEMS@arkansas.gov
https://emsa.ca.gov/emt/
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/cdphe/categories/services-and-information/health/emergency-care
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/cdphe/categories/services-and-information/health/emergency-care
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Emergency-Medical-Services/EMS/OEMS---EMS-LicensureCertificationExams
https://www.dhss.delaware.gov/dph/ems/ems.html


Website: DC Health Emergency Preparedness and Response 
Administration 
Phone: 202-671-4222 
Email: ems.hepra@dc.gov 

Florida Snow Statement: Meets the education requirements for licensure. 
Florida is not an EMS Compact state.  
Website: Florida Bureau of Emergency Medical Services 
Phone: 850-488-0595 
Email: ems@flhealth.gov 

Georgia Snow Statement: Meets the educational requirements for licensure. 
Georgia is an EMS Compact state. 
Website: Georgia Office of EMS and Trauma 
Phone: 770-996-3133 
Email: dph-phemsinfo@dph.ga.gov 

Guam Snow Statement: Meets the educational requirements for licensure. 
Guam is not an EMS Compact territory.  
Website: Guam Office of Emergency Medical Services 
Phone: 671-735-7411 
Email: Breanna.sablan@dphss.guam.gov 

Hawaii Snow Statement: Meets the educational requirements for licensure. 
Hawaii is not an EMS Compact state. 
Website: Hawaii Medical Board 
Phone: 808-586-2699 
Email: medical@dcca.hawaii.gov 

Idaho Snow Statement: Meets the educational requirements for licensure. 
Idaho is an EMS Compact state. 
Website: Idaho Bureau of EMS and Preparedness 
Phone: 208-334-4000 
Email: IdahoEMS@dhw.idaho.gov 

Illinois Snow Statement: Meets the educational requirements for licensure. 
Illinois is not an EMS Compact state.  
Website: Illinois Division of EMS and Highway Safety 
Phone: 217-785-2080   

Indiana Snow Statement: Meets the educational requirements for licensure. 
Indiana is not an EMS Compact state.  
Website: Indiana Department of Homeland Security: Office of EMS 
Phone: 317-232-2222 
Email: emscertifications@dhs.in.gov 

Iowa Snow Statement: Meets the educational requirements for licensure. 
Iowa is an EMS Compact state.  
Website: Iowa Bureau of Emergency and Trauma Services 
Phone: 800-728-3367 

Kansas Snow Statement: Meets the educational requirements for licensure. 
Kansas is an EMS Compact state.  
Website: Kansas Board of EMS 
Phone: 785-296-7296 

https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/emergency-medical-services
https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/emergency-medical-services
http://www.floridahealth.gov/licensing-and-regulation/ems-system/index.html
https://dph.georgia.gov/EMS
https://guamhplo.org/emsc/certifcation-procedure
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/medical/
https://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/Medical/EmergencyMedicalServicesHome/tabid/117/Default.aspx
http://dph.illinois.gov/topics-services/emergency-preparedness-response/ems
https://www.in.gov/dhs/4142.htm
https://hhs.iowa.gov/public-health/emergency-medical-services-trauma
http://www.ksbems.org/ems/


Kentucky Snow Statement: Meets the educational requirements for licensure. 
Kentucky is not an EMS Compact state.  
Website: Kentucky Board of Emergency Medical Services 
Phone: 859-256-3565 

Louisiana Snow Statement: Meets the educational requirements for licensure. 
Louisiana is an EMS Compact state. 
Website: Louisiana Bureau of EMS 
Phone: 225-925-4022 
Email: ems.credentialing@la.gov 

Maine Snow Statement: Meets the educational requirements for licensure. 
Maine is not an EMS Compact state.  
Website: Department of Public Safety, Maine EMS 
Phone: 207-626-3860 
Email: maine.ems@maine.gov 

Maryland Snow Statement: Meets the educational requirements for licensure. 
Maryland is not an EMS Compact state.  
Website: Maryland Institute for Emergency Medical Services System 
(MIEMSS) 
Phone: 800-762-7157 
Email: info@miemss.org 

Massachusetts Snow Statement: Meets the educational requirements for licensure. 
Massachusetts is not an EMS COMPACT state. 
Website: Massachusetts Office of Emergency Medical Services 
Phone: 617-753-7300 
Email: oems.recert@state.ma.us 

Michigan Snow Statement: Meets the educational requirements for licensure. 
Michigan is not an EMS COMPACT state.  
Website: Michigan Department of Health and Human Services 
(MDHHS) 
Phone: 517-241-3025 
Email: michiganems@michigan.gov 

Minnesota Snow Statement: Meets the educational requirements for licensure. 
Minnesota is not an EMS COMPACT state.  
Website: Minnesota EMS Regulatory Board 
Phone: 651-201-2800 
Email: emsrb@state.mn.us 

Mississippi Snow Statement: Meets the educational requirements for licensure. 
Mississippi is an EMS COMPACT state.  
Website: Mississippi Bureau of EMS 
Phone: 601-576-7380 

Missouri Snow Statement: Meets the educational requirements for licensure. 
Missouri is an EMS COMPACT state.  
Website: Missouri Board of EMS 
Phone: 573-751-6356 
Email: emsinfo@health.mo.gov 

https://kbems.ky.gov/Certification-And-Licensure/Pages/default.aspx
http://ldh.la.gov/index.cfm/subhome/28
https://www.maine.gov/ems/
http://www.miemss.org/home/
http://www.miemss.org/home/
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/office-of-emergency-medical-services
https://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/0,5885,7-339-73970_5093_28508---,00.html
https://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/0,5885,7-339-73970_5093_28508---,00.html
https://mn.gov/emsrb/
https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/_static/47.html
https://health.mo.gov/safety/ems/


Montana Snow Statement: Meets the educational requirements for licensure. 
Montana is not an EMS COMPACT state.  
Website: Montana Board of Medical Examiners 
Phone: 406-444-6880 
Email: dlibsdhelp@mt.gov 

Nebraska Snow Statement: Meets the educational requirements for licensure. 
Nebraska is an EMS COMPACT state.  
Website: Nebraska EMS Program 
Phone: 402-471-0371 
Email: dhhs.emslicensing@nebraska.gov 

Nevada Snow Statement: Meets the educational requirements for licensure. 
Nevada is an EMS COMPACT state. 
Website: Nevada DPBH - EMS Systems Program 
Phone: 775-687-7590 
Email: healthems@health.nv.us 

New Hampshire Snow Statement: Meets the educational requirements for licensure. 
New Hampshire is not an EMS COMPACT State. 
Website: New Hampshire Bureau of Emergency Medical Services 
Phone: 603-223-4200 
Email: fstems@dos.nh.gov 

New Jersey Snow Statement: Meets the educational requirements for licensure. 
New Jersey is not an EMS COMPACT state.  
Website: New Jersey Office of EMS 
Phone: 609-633-7777 
Email: ems@doh.nj.gov 

New Mexico Snow Statement: Meets the educational requirements for licensure. 
New Mexico is not an EMS COMPACT state.  
Website: New Mexico Emergency Medical Systems Bureau 
Phone: 505-476-8200 

New York Snow Statement: Meets the educational requirements for licensure. 
New York is not an EMS COMPACT state.  
Website: New York Bureau of Emergency Medical Services 
Phone: 518-402-0996 
Email: dohweb@health.ny.gov 

North Carolina Snow Statement: Meets the educational requirements for licensure. 
North Carolina is not an EMS COMPACT state.  
Website: North Carolina Office of EMS 
Phone: 919-855-3935 
Email: askoems@dhhs.nc.gov 

North Dakota Snow Statement: Meets the educational requirements for licensure. 
North Dakota is not an EMS COMPACT state.  
Website: North Dakota Division of EMS & Trauma 
Phone: 701-328-2388 
Email: dems@nd.gov 

Northern Mariana 
Islands 

Snow Statement: Meets the educational requirements for licensure. 
Northern Mariana Islands is not an EMS COMPACT territory.  

https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/medical-examiners/emergency-care-provider/Apply-for-ECP-Licensure
http://dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/EHS-EMS-Licensing.aspx
mailto:dhhs.emslicensing@nebraska.gov
https://dpbh.nv.gov/Reg/EMS/EMS-home/
mailto:healthems@health.nv.us
https://www.nh.gov/safety/divisions/fstems/ems/
https://www.nj.gov/health/ems/
https://www.nmhealth.org/about/erd/emsb/
https://www.health.ny.gov/professionals/ems/
https://www.ncems.org/
https://www.hhs.nd.gov/health/epr/emergency-medical-services-ems-system


Website: Board of Professional Licensing/Health Care Professional 
Licensing Board 
Phone: 670-664-4809 
Email: info@cnmilicensing.gov.mp 

Ohio Snow Statement: Meets the educational requirements for licensure. 
Ohio is not an EMS COMPACT state.  
Website: Ohio DPS/Division of EMS 
Phone: 614-466-9447 
Email: askems@dps.ohio.gov 

Oklahoma Snow Statement: Meets the educational requirements for licensure. 
Oklahoma is an EMS COMPACT state. 
Website: Oklahoma Emergency Medical Services Division 
Phone: 405-426-8480 
Email: esystems@health.ok.gov 

Oregon Snow Statement: Meets the educational requirements for licensure. 
Oregon is not an EMS COMPACT state.  
Website: Oregon EMS & Trauma Systems Program 
Phone: 971-673-0520 
Online Contact Form 

Pennsylvania Snow Statement: Meets the educational requirements for licensure. 
Pennsylvania is not an EMS COMPACT state.  
Website: Pennsylvania Bureau of Emergency Medical Services 
Phone: 717-787-8740 
Online Contact Form 

Puerto Rico Snow Statement: Meets the educational requirements for licensure. 
Puerto Rico is not an EMS COMPACT territory.  
Website: Negociado del Cuerpo de Emergencias Medicas de Puerto 
Rico 
Phone: 787-755-0550 
Email: webmaster@cem.gobierno.pr 

Rhode Island Snow Statement: Meets the educational requirements for licensure. 
Rhode Island is an EMS COMPACT state.  
Website: Rhode Island Center for Emergency Medical Services 
Phone: 401-222-5960 
Email: doh.elicense@health.ri.gov 

South Carolina Snow Statement: Meets the educational requirements for licensure. 
South Carolina is an EMS COMPACT state.   
Website: South Carolina Bureau of EMS 
Phone: 803-545-4204 
Email: emscertifications@dhec.sc.gov 

South Dakota Snow Statement: Meets the educational requirements for licensure. 
South Dakota is partially an EMS COMPACT state.  
Website: South Dakota EMS Licensing 
Phone: 605-773-4031 
Email: doh.info@state.sd.us 

https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/health-care-professions-licensing-board/
https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/health-care-professions-licensing-board/
https://www.ems.ohio.gov/
https://www.ems.ohio.gov/
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/ph/ProviderPartnerResources/EMSTraumaSystems/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/PROVIDERPARTNERRESOURCES/EMSTRAUMASYSTEMS/Pages/Program-Information.aspx#question
https://www.health.pa.gov/topics/EMS/Pages/EMS.aspx
https://expressforms.pa.gov/apps/pa/health/contact-us
https://cempr.pr.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://cempr.pr.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=284
https://www.scemsportal.org/
https://doh.sd.gov/health-care-professionals/ems-trauma-program/ems-licensing/


Tennessee Snow Statement: Meets the educational requirements for licensure. 
Tennessee is an EMS COMPACT state.  
Website: Tennessee Office of EMS 
Phone: 615-741-2584 
Email: tn.health@tn.gov 

Texas Snow Statement: Meets the educational requirements for licensure. 
Texas is an EMS COMPACT state. 
Website: Texas EMS-Trauma System 
Phone: 512-834-6700 
Email: emscert@dshs.texas.gov 

Utah Snow Statement: Outlined above  
Vermont Snow Statement: Meets the educational requirements for licensure. 

Vermont is not an EMS COMPACT state. 
Website: Vermont Office of EMS and Injury Prevention 
Phone: 802-863-7310 
Email: vtems@vermont.gov 

Virgin Islands Snow Statement: Meets the educational requirements for licensure. 
The Virgin Islands are not an EMS COMPACT territory. 
Website: Virgin Islands Office of Emergency Medical Services 
(VIEMS) 
Phone: 340-718-1311 
Online Contact Form  

Virginia Snow Statement: Meets the educational requirements for licensure. 
Virginia is an EMS COMPACT state. 
Website: Virginia Office of Emergency Medical Services--Virginia 
Department of Health 
Phone: 804-888-9100 

Washington Snow Statement: Meets the educational requirements for licensure. 
Washington is not an EMS COMPACT state. Note: You may be 
required to complete a Blood Borne Pathogens training. 
Website: Washington EMS and Trauma Systems 
Phone: 360-236-4700 
Email: hsqa.csc@doh.wa.gov 

West Virginia Snow Statement: Meets the educational requirements for licensure. 
West Virginia is an EMS COMPACT state.  
Website: West Virginia Office of EMS 
Phone: 888-747-8367 
Email: emscertification@wv.gov 

Wisconsin Snow Statement: Meets the educational requirements for licensure. 
Wisconsin is not an EMS COMPACT state. 
Website: Wisconsin Emergency Medical Services Section 
Phone: 608-266-1568 
Email: dhsemssmail@dhs.wisconsin.gov 

Wyoming Snow Statement: Meets the educational requirements for licensure. 
Wyoming is an EMS COMPACT state.  
Website: Wyoming Office of Emergency Medical Services 

https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/ems-board.html
https://www.dshs.texas.gov/emstraumasystems/
https://www.healthvermont.gov/emergency/ems
https://doh.vi.gov/programs/emergency-medical-services
https://doh.vi.gov/programs/emergency-medical-services
https://doh.vi.gov/contact-us
https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/emergency-medical-services/
https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/emergency-medical-services/
https://www.doh.wa.gov/forpublichealthandhealthcareproviders/emergencymedicalservicesemssystems
https://www.wvoems.org/
https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/ems/index.htm
https://health.wyo.gov/publichealth/ems/


Phone: 307-777-7955 
Email: emsinfo@wyo.gov 
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